October 21, 1980

Mrs. Dolores L. Aulthouse
RD 2, Box 316
Columbia, PA 18512

Daar Mrs. Aulthouse:

Your 8ctober 1) lettsrs addressed to Chairman Ahearne and Commissionars
Gilinsky, Bemdrie and Bradford have been ruferred to this office for

reply.

1 am not sure vhether to take your lattars as comments om the "Draft
Programmatic Eavirommental Impact Statement Related to Decontamination
and Disposal of Radicactive Wastss Resulting from March 28, 1979,
Accident, Three Mile Island Nuclear Statiom, Unit 2." Nevertheless, I
am taking the liberty of forvarding copies to our Three Mile Island
Program Office so they cam ba treatad ass such.

I would liks to addrese the specific mattesrs raised in the last paragraph
of your lstter, The NRC has the responsibility of regulating nuclear
power if it is weed, oot for meking gemeral decisions about whether it
should be used--in Pennsvivania or elsewhers, That is a matter for
Congress to decida., Cenerally, a utility's decisiom ou what kiad of
electric generating capacity to instzll {s 'm economic ona, aad I

suspect that wvas the case in Pennsylvanka.

In regard to the couversiom of existing nwclear wnits to coal, I do oot
know {f it is technically or economically feasible, but the NRC could
pot require {f, evam if it vere, The same is trus in regard to the
question »f wing Pemnsylvania coal in Pemnsylvenia or elsevhere. It
simply is & matter over which this agency has mo authority.

I know you wou't find this respomse very comforting, but I wantad you to
knov we aren't igmoring your emnesrns because we don't care sbeut them.

fincerely,

LY

Frank Ingram
Assistant to the Director
Office of Publiec Affairs

cc: T™I Program Office
w/incoming ltrs.
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